From: Reel Women Fly Fishing Adventures

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 5:51 PM

To: stephanie albano

Subject: New 2021 Trips and 25% off our new Jewelry Line -Act Fast!

Life on the Fly..... By Lori Ann Murphy

Well this sure is a time for re-defining not only ourselves but how we are when we
bring ourselves to community. As friends of Reel Women Fly Fishing Adventures we
have strength in our bond. We define ourselves as adventurous and inclusive. What
does that mean? On trips I have hosted over the years I have found that it is very
important to talk about it. To talk about what it is to be an “adventurous spirit.” It's

not everyone that signs up for a trip not knowing anyone - but you do know everyone



will be there to enjoy the same things you do, so you make the leap and sign up for a
trip. Your friends tell you that you have gone nuts. But you know that amazing feeling
of coming home after a fly fishing trip you have dreamed about. I love the word
abracadabra - the implausible easy achievement of difficult feats. We can go outside
of ourselves to connect with others, and “abracadabra” we have made new friends and
are talking future fly fishing plans. The act of fly fishing is the common denominator -
always has been. Fly fishing has often been tagged with "the great equalizer” in the

natural world.

As women who go out there and adventure - we have met our challenges. Skipping over
rocks in an upstream current, we have met resistance along the way. In my lifetime I
have seen a change in attitude about women who fly fish and its effect in our fly
fishing community. And now we cast into water in a time where we have made

a difference in what is possible. As a community that honors sharing, we are called

to commit and create a humane world. It's fime to empower this as we extend our
hands to people of color all across the world. We have a small and very special
community. We can work together and take responsibility to effect enduring and
fundamental change in support of anti-racism and to end systemic injustice in our

world. One cast at a time, we can show the world - our world, proudly. L-A



A Reel Woman Flyfishing Focus
During Covid we started sharing your stories....... How has
Lori-Ann and her clinics and trips helped you "Cast to Your

Dreams"? How has fly-fishing or travel broadened your

new favorite place in the world? We've enjoyed standing

together and inspiring each other!

It has been great to share so many stories, chat with great friends and be inspired
by many of you. What a great success you all are! To celebrate, we're offering 25%
off our new jewelry line now through Monday. Just enter "Jewelry25" at checkout. A

few samples below; all come in sterling silver or bronze. Check out the full line in

the store. Tropical hugs to all of you!




These options & more in the Reel Women Store!

Yellowstone Couples Trip 2021

*New Trip -Announced First Here*

Sept 25-30, 2021

The Yellowstone River in September is nothing short of spectacular! If you haven't fished it fall
is the time to do so. The hopper season here is fabulous fishing and the colors will be beautiful.
We'll be floating the fishest sections of this river in search of its big Brown Trout. If you love big
dry flies or streamers, this is the fall trip for you! We'll provide 5 nights double occupancy
lodging at a small lodge in Paradise Valley, MT, 3 days shared guided fishing, 1 day on your
own fishing our touring. All meals, transportation from the Bozeman airport and any fly fishing

equipment needed. $2,595 per person, double occupancy.

If you've never been to Yellowstone National Park or Grand Teton National Park you'll be right
around the corner. We can help you with the logistics to extend your trip and take in some

amazing fishing or just sight-seeing in Yellowstone National Park.

Our couples trips seem to be a hit and are filling up fast! This trip is being announced here first
and isn't on our website or social media yet. Let us know if you are interested before we take it

live! Early bird gets the worm on this catch!



Email us for more details!

Reel Women Adventures
Ladies Montana Getaway
Yellowstone River
September 19-23, 2020

Sept. 18-22, 2021

This is one of our most popular

trips all summer! 2021 dates are

being announced here before we

put them on the website or socail media -they'll sell out fast.

The Yellowstone is great for big dry flies or streamers in September. We'll be
landing those big Brown Trout, enjoying Montana wildlife and taking it all in.
Come join us for four nights and three days guided fishing, clinics with Lori-Ann
Murphy, and Montana living. All based out of wonderful small lodge in Paradise

Valley, Montana. Single occupancy, $2995 per person.

The Reel Answers
During this time at home, we will bring you some things to think about, practice or
consider as you dream of those upcoming sunny days on the water. Subjects you'd like us

to address??? Shoot them over and we will do our best. Stay safel!



Are you ready? ....... By Lori-Ann Murphy

Tarpon Quest
May 15-22, 2021

"Playing a tarpon on fly tackle is one of the
great experiences in ones fly-fishing life. The
connection with light tackle to a creature that
is over 100 millions years in existence! If you
know this, then come play the game. If you

are intimated, how will you ever know?* L-A

We arranged this trip at at time when the

migratory Tarpon have entered Belizean waters along with the resident Tarpon. What this means is that
there are Tarpon from 15 - 200 Ibs out there to meet your cast. Shallow water casts using floating lines
and intermediate lines for the deeper cruisers - show them the fur or feathers and get grabbed! Bonefish,
Permit and Tarpon live in Belizean waters that surround Ambergris Caye all year. San Pedro’s waters are

well known for the possible SLAM. Let it be yours!

Our chefs will be in to cater Belizean cuisine and Lori-Ann will do clinics each day to focus on the casting
components needed for these large Tarpon. You'll also have the opportuntiy for some one-on-one clinic
time to ask questions and fine tune your cast on any fly-fishing pursuit. These dates fall under a great new
moon and the big girls will be well settled in after their migration to Belize for the summer. Amazing

Tarpon fishing awaits! Come join us for 7 nights and 5 days of fly-fishing.

This week we're running a newsletter special: Single $3295 or when 2 women book single
occupancy its $2995 single occupancy. When 2 women book double occupancy its $2695 per
person.



Global Rescue and Travel Insurance

Travel plans in the near future have been put on hold for

many of us. However if you are considering a trip for

next winter or that special occasion in 2021-2022 let GLOBAL #+

Global Rescue answer questions about different types of

travel insurance that are available.

PARTNE®

https://globalrescue.com/reelwomenflyfishingadventures/

that hold Ambergris Caye together, or take a
yoga class in an overwater palapa (open-air hut)
at the blissful Ak’Bol Yoga Resort. Rest your
head at Matachica Resort for an indulgent,
adults-only stay on a true white sand beach (a
rare find, since the island has an otherwise
rocky shoreline). Further north, on the off-the-
grid Cayo Frances, learn to fish from legendary
fly fisherwoman Lori-Ann Murphy, and enjoy
the placid, shallow waters of the leeward side of

o

Reel Belize

1e island.



Belize is beautiful. Yes, the fly-fishing is phenomenal and you know Lori-Ann and her
team will 'hook you up' with fish that will make your reel sing! As you think about
winter and where your travel options might take you, check out this article Lori-Ann

was featured in earlier this year.

https://www.cntraveler.com/story/where-to-find-belizes-adventurous-side-from-

snorkeling-to-hiking

As Belize opens to local travel and the fishing starts to resume we're more excited
than ever about the coming year. Lets talk about the best option for you and your

crew to visit Belize on that dream vacation!

Email us for trip details!

Cast to Your Dreams!

Book a 2020 or 2021 trip with us before the end of the year and we’ll require only 25% down.
The balance due 90 days before arrival. If your plans change due to Covid or any other reason
you can reschedule. That means you can put your down payment toward any Reel Women
Adventure trip with open space. We also offer Global Rescue’s Cancel For Any Reason Trip

Insurance. We want to see you back on the water, casting to your dreams!

2020 Trips 2021 Trips
Permit Quest _
November. 14-20, 2020 Permit Quest
Space for 1 more Feb 12-18 & Feb 19-25
Yellowstone River Couples Trip Tarpon Quest
May 15-22

Space for 1 more couple
Back To Basics Jackson Hole




Reel Women Yellowstone River

(Montana Get Away)
September 19-23 1 Space Left!

June 25-28

Reel Women Madison River
July 10-17, 2021

Reel Women Guide School
July 24-30

Yellowstone- RW Ladies Trip

2022 Trips

Reel Women Madison Rier
July 9-15

Any fishy friends you'd like to invite to the party?

Have them join our newsletter here: hiip//cepurl com/c-1E39




The Reel Women Store.....

We're excited to see th store growing....and they'll be more to come. Stay tuned!

Vist the Reel Women Store




Thanks for sharing our newsletter with your friends!

We'd love to have them join in the fun!

Our mailing address is:
Reel Women Fly Fishing Adventures
PO Box 101
Willow Creek, MT 59760

Copyright © 2020 Reel Women Fly Fishing Adventures, All rights reserved.

We appreciate your interest in Reel Women and you being a part of our mailing list! If you have any
feedback as to how we can improve we'd love to hear from you. Email us at
stephalbano@hatchedconcepts.com or the "contact us" buttons above. Want to change how you receive

these emails? You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.




